
Posted by Brandi Schuerger, Assistant City Clerk,  October 4, 2024, 4:00 p.m.               Accommodations Upon Request
107 W. Main Street, Smithville, MO 64089                                                                               

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86220313308
Meeting ID: 862 2031 3308
Passcode: 485350

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

October 8, 2024

7:00 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference

Anyone who wishes to view the meeting in real time may do so as it will be streamed live on the 
city’s YouTube page through YouTube Live or may use the Zoom link below to access the 
meeting.

1. Call to Order

2. Approve the August 13, 2024, Planning Commission Minutes

3. Staff Report

4. Site Plan Review 14601 N. Fairview Drive – Fairview Crossing Townhomes
Site Plan Review for 16 four-unit townhomes (64 units) at Fairview Crossing

5. Adjourn



NOT YET APPROVED

SMITHVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION

REGULAR SESSION
August 13, 2024

7:00 P.M.
City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman John Chevalier called the meeting to order at 6:59 p.m.

A quorum of the Commission was present: Alderman Melissa Wilson, John 
Chevalier, Rob Scarborough, Terry Hall, Deb Dotson and Mayor Damien
Boley. Billy Muessig was absent.

Staff present: Jack Hendrix and Linda Drummond.

2. MINUTES

The July 9, 2024, Regular Session Meeting Minutes were moved for approval
by SCARBOROUGH, Seconded by ALDERMAN WILSON.

Ayes 6, Noes 0. Motion carried.

3. STAFF REPORT

HENDRIX reported:

We have issued permits for 3 new buildings at Go Home Port which is
formerly known as the KCI RV Center. The site plan has been approved on
this for quite some time.

The Nodaway Valley Bank construction should start very soon. 

The Richardson Street Plaza strip center should start construction in about
60 days.



NOT YET APPROVED

A permit was also issued for a tenant finish at the new strip mall at Fairview 
Crossing North. It will become a donut shop. There is only one more unit 
available in this strip center. 

We are still issuing single family home permits. They are coming in at a slow 
rate. Based off of the 6 month budget update we will still meet the revenue 
estimate before the end of the year. 

Traffic cones have appeared at 169 Hwy and Commercial Ave. This will be a 
transition area in the median that will be constructed per the MODOT 
approval for Fairview Crossing and their new 147th Street entrance. Islands 
and lighting will be installed. Once this is complete 147th Street will open. 
It’s currently blocked off at the moment. 

  
4. SITE PLAN REVIEW 14450 N. 169 HWY, SUITE B – MONTESSORI 

ACADEMY

SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR A 5,109 FT2 ADDITION

MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve The Site Plan Review at 14450 N. 169 
Hwy, Suite B – Montessori Academy. Seconded by SCARBOROUGH. 

DISCUSSION: None

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE, SCARBOROUGH -AYE. 

AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

5. PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 400.400, 400.450, 400.570, AND 
425.090 TO REMOVE ALL PROVISIONS CONCERNING FEES INTO 
THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN’S ANNUAL SCHEDULE

Public hearing opened.



NOT YET APPROVED

HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet. 
Instead of the fees being listed in these code sections it will now refer 
you to the approved schedule of fees. 

There were no members of the public that signed up to speak.

Public hearing closed. 

6. ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CODE

RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANGES TO VARIOUS CODE 
PREVISIONS TO PLACE ALL FEE PROVISIONS INTO THE BOARD 
OF ALDERMEN’S ANNUAL SCHEDULE OF FEES.

HALL motioned to approve the Ordinance Amending the Zoning Code. 
Seconded by ALDERMAN WILSON. 

DISCUSSION:

HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet. This 
meets the Comprehensive Plan standards and staff recommends approval.

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-AYE, SCARBOROUGH -AYE. 

AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED

7. PUBLIC HEARING

REZONING 26.79 ACRES FROM B-3 GENERAL BUSINESS TO R-1D
AND R-3 AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 169 HWY AND W HWY.

Public hearing opened.

HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet and 
lays out each item. 

  



NOT YET APPROVED

There were no members of the public that signed up to speak.

Public hearing closed. 

8. REZONING 26.79 ACRES OF LAND AT 169 HWY AND W HWY. 

APPLICANT SEEKS TO REZONE LAND FROM COMMERCIAL TO 
RESIDENTIAL TO ALLOW A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

SCARBOROUGH motioned to approve Rezoning 26.79 acres of land at 169 
Hwy and W Hwy. Seconded by DOTSON. 

DISCUSSION:

HENDRIX stated that the staff report is included in the packet. The proposal 
will take the L shaped property at 169 Hwy and W Hwy and rezone it from 
B-3 Commercial to R-3 and R-1D. The R-1D area will front to Lake Meadows 
Drive and is part of Phase 1. This zoning allows lots to be 50 feet wide at a 
minimum but they can be bigger. The Comprehensive Plan calls for this area 
to be Residential – Moderate density which is 5 to 18 dwellings units per 
acre. All of the utilities are available on site. 

DOUG CIRRICIONE—728 Spelman Dr—Decided not to comment.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she was on Planning Commission and on 
the Board of Aldermen when the Comprehensive Plan was originally 
presented to us. She overlooked the fact that the future land uses put this
for this zoning. The original Clay Creek was built before we adopted this 
new Comprehensive Plan. While we were going through the strategic plan 
which was completed before the Comprehensive Plan was done the majority 
of the discussion when we made the 5 characteristic areas for our 
community was that the further north you went they would be, in the 
future, single family detached homes. She shamed herself for not catching 
this error at that point in time. 

DOTSON also stated that she was a part of the Strategic Planning and 
remembers extensive discussion about the further north you go to keep it 
more rural and to have single family neighborhoods rather that the higher 
density. She has received phone calls asking that if this is going to develop 



NOT YET APPROVED

in this way to at least make it attractive. They state that what is there 
currently are ugly and they don’t want to see more ugly.    

HENDRIX stated that if approved, any development that is zoned R-3 will 
have to come back here for site plan approval. That’s were we approval that 
part of the development.

SCARBOROUGH asked if the Comprehensive Plan calls for single family the 
further north you go.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she was just really surprised that the 
currently plan calls for moderate density but can understand why because 
Clay Creek was already in existence. She just remembers during the 
strategic planning that the discussion was very adamant that this stay single 
family detached going forward. 

MAYOR BOLEY stated that he remembers discussion about not allowing 
multilevel multifamily apartments there. 

HENDRIX gave his suggestion as to why or how this happened. It was a 
Comprehensive plan suggestion to try and lessen the impact. What we are 
dealing with now is a rezoning matter, the platting is another matter. You 
have to look at this from the impact that the zoning brings to it. The 
property is currently zoned commercial. If this isn’t rezoned then it has the 
potential to allow something with a greater impact there. He gave the 
example of a Walmart or something similar because that is what the current 
commercial zoning would allow. 

CHEVALIER stated that we either keep this commercial or we do something 
that is a little more reasonable for that area. He isn’t sure that the 
commercial zoning works there. 

HALL stated that rezoning would open it up to development. After 33 years 
it never developed commercially. 

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-NO, SCARBOROUGH-AYE. 

AYES-5, NOES-1. MOTION PASSED



NOT YET APPROVED

9. PUBLIC HEARING:

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF CLAY CREEK MEADOWS TO CREATE A 62-
LOT SUBDIVISION ON 26.79 ACRES

Public hearing opened.

HENDRIX stated that the staff report has been included in the packet and 
lays out the response to the code. After the packet was posted he identified 
a few lots that were close to not meeting setback requirements. That issue 
has been corrected and the adjusted plats were provided to the commission. 
He also explained items in the Development Agreement, Traffic studies and 
Stormwater studies. 

  
Robert Bertoncin—403 Lake Meadows Dr— Stated that there is 
currently a turn lane into the subdivision going northbound. Will they create 
a turn lane going southbound? There was an accident coming from this 
direction recently. 

HENDRIX stated that the current MODOT report didn’t indicate that it was 
necessary. 

Public hearing closed. 

10. PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL – 66 LOT SUBDIVISION WITH   
216 DWELLING UNITS

APPLICANT SEEKS PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 66-LOT 
SUBDIVISION WITH 13 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS AND 53 
MULTIFAMILY LOTS WITH A COMBINED TOTAL OF 216 
DWELLING UNITS.

SCARBOROUGH motioned to approve the Preliminary Plat— 66-lot 
subdivision with 216 Dwelling Units. Seconded by MAYOR BOLEY. 

DISCUSSION:



NOT YET APPROVED

HENDRIX stated that the staff report is included in the packet that 
addresses each item.

DOUG CIRRICIONE—728 Spelman Dr— Stated that he is quite familiar 
with the Caly Creek Townhomes as his son has lived there for 5 years. 
Stated that the preliminary plat layout seems denser than what currently 
exists in Clay Creek. Spoke about buffer zones between Diamond Crest and 
Clay Creek but the lack of buffer zones in other areas and if it could possibly 
be worked in. 

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she spoke with Jack the other day about 
why there is a 5 unit multifamily building on Lake Meadows Dr to the left of 
lot 1 of the single family detached. She wondered why they were not 
building a single family detached home there. Jack explained that you 
couldn’t have a driveway that close to the median where the subdivision 
sign is. She questions whether that could still be changed to single family 
detached with the R-1D zoning and have their driveway come off of Clay 
Creek Drive. This would keep it consistently all single family detached off 
Lake Meadows Dr. 

Mike Kellem—1737 McGee Street KCMO—Stated that they had a lot of 
discussion about what they were going to do there. If we were to put a 
single family home there it would create a difference in character from the 
rest of the neighborhood. We also felt that having a rear access to the home 
would create other issues. It could be done but we felt like putting the 
multifamily unit there was the best avenue forward. 

ALDERMAN WILSON asked that if it had to stay multifamily could you put a 
2 or 3 plex there versus a 5 plex there? 

MR. KELLUM stated that was something they could look into. We could talk 
to staff. A nice buffer could also be installed. 

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she just feels like the 5 plex being there is 
totally inappropriate when you have the single family home right next to it. 

HENDRIX stated that this is something that could be discussed when this 
comes back for site plan review. 

DOTSON agrees with Alderman Wilson. Feels that it should be either a 2 or 
3 plex at a maximum. 



NOT YET APPROVED

MR. KELLUM stated that they will take a look at this from a design 
standpoint and talk with staff. We can also look at buffer options.

DOTSON also suggested maybe having some of these units be single story 
and not 2 story. She has recently met a few retirees that live in Clay Creek 
and this was something they would very much like to see.

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that she read through the Development 
Agreement and would like to discuss the language regarding the parking lot 
for the playground and splash pad. She would like to see something more 
definite. 

HENDRIX stated this comes down to how much money it’s going to take to 
do this and how much work we can get done. The amount of money that 
they are required to pay in Parkland fees will not be enough to pave an 
entire parking lot and do all of the work. If they can come in and grade for 
the parking lot and pave some of the stuff on the south end to have the 
linkage to city property they would very much be interested in this in lieu of 
payment. They are aware that it is an option for the city to request this and 
they are fine with this. 

SCARBOROUGH questioned the traffic study for MODOT and additional cars 
that this development would add.

HENDRIX explained the traffic study and what was warranted by MODOT. 

DOTSON asked if the only entrance will be off of W Hwy.

HENDRIX stated no, Corbyn Lane will be extended to Lake Meadows Drive. 

ALDERMAN WILSON stated that traffic is already challenging in this area. Do 
we know what time of day the traffic study was completed?

HENDRIX stated no.

SCARBOROUGH asked Mr. Hendrix if based off his experience at what point 
would traffic lights be needed. 

HENDRIX stated that it’s not even close according to MODOT’s numbers. 



NOT YET APPROVED

THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, HALL-AYE, CHEVALIER-AYE, DOTSON-
AYE, ALDERMAN WILSON-NO, SCARBOROUGH-AYE. 

AYES-5, NOES-1. MOTION PASSED

11. ADJOURN

MOYOR BOLEY made a motion to adjourn. DOTSON seconded the motion.

VOICE VOTE:  UNANIMOUS

CHAIRMAN CHEVALIER declared the session adjourned at 8:05 p.m.



STAFF REPORT
October 1, 2024

Site Plan Review of Parcel Id # 05-917-00-07-005.00

Application for a Site Plan Approval  

Code Sections:
400.390 – 400.440     Site Plan Approval

Property Information:

Address: 14601 N. Fairview Dr. (est.)
Owner: KPI3 LLC
Current Zoning: R-3 (Conceptual Plan)

Application Date: September 12, 2024

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

Application to approve a site plan for the Fairview Townhomes project located within the 
Fairview Crossing development’s Conceptual Overlay Plan.  The application includes 16 
4-unit townhomes (64 total units) on Lot 1 of the subdivision.

Section 400.410 Standard of Review

1.  The extent to which the proposal conforms to these regulations.  See 
attached standards:

400.415.B.18 - In developments proposed in a "R-3" District where the platting 
process is not implicated or required, the proposal must also show how the 
project meets the requirements for dedication or reservation of public open 
space as is described in Sections 425.200 — 425.230 of the City Code, which 
shall include payment in lieu of dedication requirements if no dedication or 
reservation is included or accepted.  TThe requirements of 425.200 –



4425.230 are applicable to this development once the exact number of 
dwelling units is determined (by this approval) in order to calculate the 
park dedication requirements.  In this case, there are no lands or 
greenspace not associated w ith stormwater drainage available in the 
entire development suitable for dedication, so the only compliance 
method is payment of fees in lieu of dedication.  Those fees are 
$625.00 per dwelling unit on 64 units ($625 x 64) for a total fee of 
$40,000,00.  Payment of this amount shall be a condition of approval of 
the site plan and no building permit shall issue until such fee is paid.

400.419 Development Standards In "R-3" Districts.

A. Intent. All residential building and sites shall be constructed with materials 
that are durable, economically maintained and of a quality that will retain their 
appearance over time.  

1. Building Materials. The materials used shall meet the intent of this Section by 
being of such quality, design and type that they will maintain their installed 
appearance overtime. These materials must be organized in a cohesive 
development pattern for each of the proposed buildings in the development area.  
Exterior facades include LP Siding, Cultured Stone and/ or Thin Brick on 
the front facades, w ith vinyl siding on sides and rear of buildings.  Each 
building w ill have a similar design motif w ith varying complementary 
colors throughout.  

2. Building Color. Color schemes shall tie building elements together, relate 
separate (freestanding) buildings within the same development to each other 
and shall be used to enhance the architectural form of a building. The principal 
color of all structures shall be generally earth tones, grays and blue-grays or 
combinations thereof. Intense, bright, black or fluorescent colors must be 
specifically requested and can only be approved by the Board of Aldermen and in 
no event shall they be the predominate color on any wall or roof.  Each 
building w ill have distinct earth toned color variations that separate 
and designate each dwelling unit along the rear vinyl sided areas to 
break up the units.  The front façade has multiple materials and colors 
that enhance the architectural form.

3. Building Massing And Facade Treatment.

a. Variation In Massing. A single, large dominant building mass shall be avoided.  
The single large massing of the building is elim inated by a combination 



oof different colors of materials for each dwelling unit in the buildings, 
w ith gable end treatments added to two of the four units to further 
distinguish the individual units.  The front facades are also broken up 
w ith varying colors and materials. 

b. All building walls shall have horizontal and vertical architectural interest and 
variety to avoid the effect of a single, blank, long or massive wall with no relation 
to human scale.  The front facades have multiple vertical and horizontal 
breaks using different materials and the rear is treated w ith separate 
color for each unit.

4. Site Layout Principles. Access to the development should take into account the 
service level of the adjacent roadways and shield or buffer the residential 
buildings from traffic noise and conflicts associated with higher level roadways, 
building orientation.  Access to the development w ill be by one larger 
collector street along the west edge, w ith multiple stub streets of a 
residential character, w ith all buildings oriented towards the 
residential streets.

a. All primary and pad site buildings shall be arranged and grouped so that their 
primary orientation complements adjacent and existing developments and either:

(1) Frames the corner of an adjacent street intersection; or Yes.

(2) Frames and encloses a "main street" pedestrian and/or vehicle access 
corridor within the development site; or Yes.

(3) Frames and encloses on at least three (3) sides parking areas, public spaces 
or other site amenities. No.

(4) Alternatives. An applicant may submit an alternative development pattern, 
provided such pattern achieves the intent of the above standards and this 
Section.

b. Parking Lot Layout.

(1) In order to reduce the scale of paved surfaces and to shorten the walking 
distance between the parked car and the building, off-street parking for all 
developments shall be located according to one (1) of the following:  The 
development is designed to work like a standard single-family 
development, w ith driveways leading to garages.  There is no 
additional, separate parking areas for this development.



(a) A minimum of forty percent (40%) of the off-street parking spaces provided 
shall be located other than between a facade facing a public right-of-way and the 
public right-of-way (e.g., to the rear or side of the building); or

(b) More than sixty percent (60%) of the off-street parking spaces provided may 
be located between the front facade of the primary building(s) and the abutting 
street, provided the amount of interior and perimeter parking lot landscaping 
required is increased by fifty percent (50%) and the overall green space is 
increased by twenty-five percent (25%).

5. Lighting Standards. Since the development is primarily residential in nature, 
lighting shall be designed for safety as its' primary goal. To the extent the 
development is adjacent to residential uses other than "R-3," a photometric plan 
showing the development meets the off-site standards required of commercial 
developments in Section 400.430 is required. Parking lot lighting shall be limited 
to illuminating the parking areas without spilling over into other areas of the site 
or off-site. The height of light poles should be consistent with the overall 
development design, but in no event shall the lights be more than twenty (20) 
feet above adjacent grade. Building attached lighting shall be directed 
downward, and in no event should it be directed such that its glare is off-site. 
Pedestrian walkway lighting shall be such that it primarily illuminates the path(s) 
involved with generally low stature lights. If necessary or an integral part of the 
design of the development, taller lights may be installed, but in no event shall 
they exceed ten (10) feet from adjacent grade.  TThe street lighting w ill be to 
current city standards for all streets – intersections and ends of roads 
w ill have lighting.  The building lighting w ill be standard residential 
lighting as well to illuminate the porches and patios.

6. Landscaping Standards. To maintain the general residential feel of the 
development, landscaping should be designed in accordance with its location. In 
all developments, existing mature trees that are not required to be removed for 
construction should remain in place. The development should be buffered from 
adjacent roadways with either a combination of berms and medium stature 
trees, or without berms a combination of both higher stature trees and low 
standing non-deciduous trees or shrubs. Grouping or clustering such trees in a 
natural looking state is desired. In the event a building or parking area is 
adjacent to a public street, the landscape buffering requirements in Section 
400.435(C)(3) shall be met.  The submitted landscaping plan meets the 
standards.



7. Pedestrian And Recreation Considerations. In addition to the considerations 
identified in Section 400.415(B)(18), above, all residential developments shall 
account for the recreational needs of the project residents as well as providing 
access to the public recreational offerings. In order to meet the public offering 
requirements, the standards in the Comprehensive Plan and Parks Master Plans 
of the City of Smithville shall be the prime consideration.  TThese factors were 
considered in the init ial plan review  of the conceptual plans, and these 
townhomes are complaint w ith the approved conceptual plan.

2. The extent to which the development would be compatible with the 
surrounding area.  The development would constitute a buffering development 
between the residential developments of Hills of Shannon and Estates of 
Wilkerson Creek to the east and northeast from the future commercial 
development to the west along 169 Highway.  The building’s façade treatments 
are such that they mimic single family detached residential in the coloration and 
materials use.  Much of the developed area will be buffered by a large stand of 
trees surrounding a creek and drainage areas from the detached housing to the 
east and northeast.

3. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the provisions of the City's 
subdivision regulations concerning the design and layout of the development, as 
well as water system, sewer system, stormwater protection and street 
improvements.  The approved development was separately subject to the 
subdivision regulations and zoning regulations in the approval of the original 
Conceptual Plan Overlay approval in 2023, as well as the subdivision review of 
the city’s Public Works Department and the City’s Engineers.  

4. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the policies and provisions of 
the City's Comprehensive Plan.  The development was designed with the 
Comprehensive Plan in mind and was separately and previously approved as 
compliant with the plan.

5. The extent to which the proposal conforms to the adopted engineering 
standards of the City.  The development’s plans for infrastructure design and 
layout were individually reviewed and approved by the City’s engineers and staff 
prior to construction.  

6. The extent to which the locations of streets, paths, walkways and driveways 
are located so as to enhance safety and minimize any adverse traffic impact on 
the surrounding area.  The entire development (including Lot 1 herein) was 
subject to multiple traffic studies and reviews from both the city and MODOT 
engineers and was designed and laid out to meet both MODOT and City 
standards.



7. The extent to which the buildings, structures, walkways, roads, driveways, 
open space and parking areas have been located to achieve the following 
objectives:
a. Preserve existing off-site views and create desirable on-site views; The original 
state of the property was untended growth of brush.  Once removed, and as 
many of the mature trees that were salvageable were saved, the views were 
improved.

b. Conserve natural resources and amenities available on the site; The existing 
mature trees, especially those adjacent to the drainage areas and property lines 
to the east, were saved to satisfy this item.

c. Minimize any adverse flood impact; The development was subject to 
engineering review of all stormwater drainage and includes drainage structures 
that will reduce the overall impact of the development from pre-development 
standards.

d. Ensure that proposed structures are located on suitable soils; Limited fills were 
needed in the development for habitable structures, and walls and compaction 
testing for the backfill behind them were all approved as suitable for the 
intended usage – particularly part of one road.

e. Minimize any adverse environmental impact; and The design included saving 
valuable mature trees where possible, and stormwater detention structures built 
for the entire development drainage area, not just this portion of the overall 
design.

f. Minimize any present or future cost to the municipality and private providers of 
utilities in order to adequately provide public utility services to the site.  The 
project is designed to lessen the areas needed for utility services throughout the 
site, saving costs to all.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed Site Plan with the condition 
that no permit shall be issued until the parks fees are paid.   

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/
___________________________
Director of Development



 

   
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

G
ro

up
 3

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
ro

up
 4

 

  
 



  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

G
ro

up
 1

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
ro

up
 2

 

  
 





















TR
A

C
T 

A

T 
D

TR
A

C
T 

X

TR
A

C
T 

X

1.
09

 A
C

E
S
NGINEERING
OLUTIONS

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

50 SE 30TH STREET
LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 64082

P:(816) 623-9888 F:(816)623-9849

Project:
FAIRVIEW
CROSSINGS,
SMITHVILLE

Issue Date:

September 25, 2024

FAIRVIEW CROSSINGS
Smithville, Clay County, Missouri

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n

M
is

so
ur

i

Ka
ns

as

Construction Plans for:
FAIRVIEW CROSSINGS

Smithville, Clay County, Missouri

MAT
TH

EW
 J

SCH
LIC

HT
9/1

2/2
024

OVERALL SITE PLAN

G
ro

up
 I

R
oc

k:
St

ac
k 

St
on

e
Te

xa
s

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

La
p

Pe
ar

l G
ra

y
Fr

on
t H

ar
di

e:
Sh

ak
e

N
ig

ht
 G

ra
y

Pa
in

te
d 

Tr
im

:
SW

 7
06

9
Iro

n 
O

re
Ba

ck
 V

in
yl

:
La

p
Pe

w
te

r
Ba

ck
 V

in
yl

:
Sh

ak
e

An
tiq

ue
 W

hi
te

G
ut

te
rs

:
AB

C
 C

ol
or

D
ar

k 
Br

on
ze

G
ar

ag
e:

SW
 7

07
5

N
ig

ht
 G

ra
y

Fr
on

t D
oo

r:
SW

 7
07

5
N

ig
ht

 G
ra

y
Sh

ut
te

rs
:

SW
 7

06
9

Iro
n 

O
re

G
ro

up
 II

R
oc

k:
St

ac
k 

St
on

e
Te

xa
s

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

La
p

Kh
ak

i B
ro

w
n

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

Sh
ak

e
Ag

ed
 P

ew
te

r

Pa
in

te
d 

Tr
im

:
SW

 7
06

9
Iro

n 
O

re

Ba
ck

 V
in

yl
:

La
p

Sa
nd

al
w

oo
d

Ba
ck

 V
in

yl
Sh

ak
e

G
ra

y

G
ut

te
rs

:
AB

C
 C

ol
or

D
ar

k 
Br

on
ze

G
ar

ag
e:

SW
 7

01
9

G
au

nt
le

t G
ra

y

Fr
on

t D
oo

r:
SW

 7
01

9
G

au
nt

le
t G

ra
y

Sh
ut

te
rs

:S
W

 7
06

9
Iro

n 
O

re

G
ro

up
 II

I

R
oc

k:
St

ac
k 

St
on

e
Te

xa
s

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

La
p

C
ob

bl
es

to
ne

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

Sh
ak

e
R

ic
h 

Es
pr

es
so

Pa
in

te
d 

Tr
im

:
SW

 7
06

9
Iro

n 
O

re
Ba

ck

Vi
ny

l:
La

p
An

tiq
ue

 W
hi

te

Ba
ck

 V
in

yl
:

Sh
ak

e
Pe

w
te

r

G
ut

te
rs

:
AB

C
 

C
ol

or
D

ar
k 

Br
on

ze

G
ar

ag
e:

SW
 7

02
0

Bl
ac

k 
Fo

x

Fr
on

t D
oo

r:
SW

 7
02

0
Bl

ac
k 

Fo
x

Sh
ut

te
rs

:
SW

 7
06

9
Iro

n 
O

re

G
ro

up
 IV

R
oc

k:
St

ac
k 

St
on

e
Te

xa
s

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

La
p

G
ra

y 
Sl

at
e

Fr
on

t H
ar

di
e:

Sh
ak

e
Ti

m
be

r B
ar

k
Pa

in
te

d 
Tr

im
:

SW
 7

06
9

Iro
n 

O
re

Ba
ck

 V
in

yl
:

La
p

G
ra

yB
ac

k

Vi
ny

l:
Sh

ak
e

Sa
nd

al
w

oo
d

G
ut

te
rs

:
AB

C
 C

ol
or

D
ar

k 
Br

on
ze

G
ar

ag
e:

SW
 7

03
3

Br
ai

ns
to

rm
 B

ro
nz

e
Fr

on
t D

oo
r:

SW
 7

03
3

Br
ai

ns
to

rm
 B

ro
nz

e
Sh

ut
te

rs
:

SW
 7

06
9

Iro
n 

O
re

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

2

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

3

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

1

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

4

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

3

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

2

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

4

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

1

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

4

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

2

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

3

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

3

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

1

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

4

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

2

Ex
te

rio
r

G
ro

up
 #

1



TR
A

C
T 

A

D

TR
A

C
T 

X

TR
A

C
T 

X

1.
09

 A
C

11
8.

88

11
8.

88

32
8.

69

32
2.

37

32
3.

88

55
1.

30

71.61

143.14

142.86

71.50

E
S
NGINEERING
OLUTIONS

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING

50 SE 30TH STREET
LEE'S SUMMIT, MO 64082

P:(816) 623-9888 F:(816)623-9849

Project:
FAIRVIEW
CROSSINGS,
SMITHVILLE

Issue Date:

September 25, 2024

FAIRVIEW CROSSINGS
Smithville, Clay County, Missouri

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n

M
is

so
ur

i

Ka
ns

as

Construction Plans for:
FAIRVIEW CROSSINGS

Smithville, Clay County, Missouri

MAT
TH

EW
 J

SCH
LIC

HT

9/1
2/2

024

Landscape Plan

In
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
is

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

st
re

et
, t

he
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 o
ne

 (
1)

la
rg

e 
st

at
ur

e 
de

ci
du

ou
s 

tre
e 

or
 tw

o 
(2

) 
or

na
m

en
ta

l f
lo

w
er

in
g 

tre
es

 fo
r 

ev
er

y
se

ve
nt

y-
fiv

e 
(7

5)
 li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t 
an

d 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

sh
ru

bs
 f

or
 e

ve
ry

 f
or

ty
 (

40
) 

lin
ea

r
fe

et
 

of
 

pr
op

er
ty

 
lin

e.
 

At
tra

ct
iv

e 
cl

us
te

rin
g 

of
 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

pl
an

tin
gs

 
is

en
co

ur
ag

ed
.


